
 
 

Date: August 29, 2022 
 
 

To Whom It May Concern 
 
 
Subject: Authority to Act as an Agent 
 
 Applicant: Digi International Inc 
 FCC ID: MCQ-XB3M2 
 
Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
This is to request a Class II Permissive change for the above FCC ID. 
 
The change under this application is to add collocation with the Telit ME310G1-W1 
module (FCC ID: RI7ME310G1W1). The new product is the same except the cell module 
is changing from ME310G1-WW to ME310G1-W1. The –W1 version does not have 2G 
fall-back and the output power is lower at 22dBm max. The Bluetooth section has not 
changed, it should have the same RF characteristics. The PCB has not changed as the 
cell modules are pin-to-pin compatible. There will be two version of the product, one with 
each cell module. 
 
I also certify that the information provided, properly describe the device or system for 
which authorization is required. 
 
 
Regards 
 

 
Dan Kobylarz  
Sr. Director of Engineering 

 


